N toronto
N zoo

STAFF REPORT
To: Board of Management
From: Robin D. Hale

Chief Operating Officer

Subject: HIGH VOLTAGE EQUIPMENT & CABLE REPLACEMENT - TENDER
RESULTS

Date: 2010-11-09

Summary:

This report will brief the Board on the tender results for the high voltage equipment and cable
replacement.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that this report be received for information.

Background:

This report is subsequent to a report submitted to the Board at their meeting on 2010-08-24. At
that time the Board approved the staff recommendation to authorize the CEO to award the
contract for the High Voltage Equipment and Cable Replacement Project within the Building and
Services Refurbishment Allocation of the 2010-2014 Capital Works Program.

Comments/Discussion:

The tender was advertised in the Daily Commercial News and posted on the City’s web site.
Tenders closed on 2010-09-17 with six (6) bids being received as summarized in Schedule I
(attached). A review of the tenders revealed that B.G. High Voltage Systems Limited was the
lowest bidder in the amount of $507,645 plus a contingency allowance and taxes.

B.G. High Voltage previously completed the Supply and Installation of Emergency Generators at
the Toronto Zoo.

R. D. Hale
Chief Operating Officer

List of Attachments
Schedule I — Schedule of Tenders Received
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Schedule 1

SCHEDULE OF TENDERS RECEIVED

PROPONENT AMOUNT COMMENTS
(excl. HST)

B.G. High Voltage Systems Limited $507,645 Recommended

Ainsworth Inc. $527,000 Meets Specifications
Ontario Electrical Construction Co. Ltd. $596,271 Meets Specifications
Ferguson Electrical Company Ltd. $599,000 Meets Specifications
Black & MacDonald Limited $617,590 Meets Specifications
Industrial Electrical Contractors Ltd. $634,000 Meets Specifications




